Mariah Blake

From: I

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 7:46 AM

To: I

Subject: FW: New Response Completed for Delegation form
Attachments: 2025-06-14-014.pdf

From: noreply@kitchener.ca <noreply@kitchener.ca>
Sent: Saturday, June 14, 2025 8:56 AM

To: Delegation <Delegation@kitchener.ca>

Subject: New Response Completed for Delegation form

Hello,

Please note the following response to Delegation form has been submitted at Saturday
June 14th 2025 8:54 AM with reference humber 2025-06-14-014.

« Personal pronoun
Her/She

« Prefix (optional)
Ms.

o First name (preferred)
Sue

« Last name
Savor

o« Street address

« Do you have an email address?
Yes

« Email address

Phone number

Are you speaking on behalf of a group or organization?
No



« Meeting you wish to attend
Planning and Strategic Initiatives committee

« Date of applicable meeting (if known)
6/16/2025

o I will be participating by:
Submitting written comments

« 1. Have you been in contact with a City staff with regard to your matter of
interest?
No

« Please provide your answer.
I am in support of a Renoviction by-law.
Staff have indicated a preference for robust education, and forums to make
tenants and landlords aware of their rights. That is not the problem.
As is well known, for every unit of affordable housing created, 39 existing
affordable units are lost.
A Renoviction by-law acts as an extra level of protection for people vulnerable to
losing their homes due to development.
Landlords of affordable housing must be encouraged to uphold tenants’ rights and
maintain existing dwellings. Infrastructure grants ought to be looked into as a
better solution to saving the dwindling number of affordable apartments in
Kitchener, rather than demolition and more unaffordable apartments.
The stress and insecurity experienced by tenants is high and unhealthy, physically
and mentally.
This is one area where the city of Kitchener can provide added protection for
vulnerable residents.
Join the Ontario cities that are doing all they can to keep affordable homes for
their citizens.
Please enact the Renoviction by-law.

« I acknowledge and understand the guidelines for being a delegation
Yes

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond].



